
Torres. RobertoJ 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Torres, RobertoJ 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Purcellcastro, Jaime A V CPT MIL USA USAMEDCOM 
[saint.antonio. purceIlcastro@us.army.mil] 
Monday, September 24,2012 1 : l O  PM 

AU addition and added informaiton 
LTC Tripp AU 313A and board certification.pdf 

Sir, 

The AU amendment documents are attached in this message. Dr. Cyrus Partington, signed the 31 3A form 
attesting for Dr. Tripp certification. 

thank you 

Sincerely; 

Jaime A Purcell CPT, MS 
EACH 
"bis vincit qui se vincit in victoria" 
off. 719 526 70470 (DSN 691) 
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY MEDlCAL DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY 

I650 COCI-IRANE CIRCLE 
FORT CARSON, CO S O 9  13-4604 

Itlil'LY TO 
A'I"I'ENTI0N 01: 

MCXE-PMD-RSO (1 1-9k) 24 September 20 12 

MEMORANDUM FOR U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Coiiiiiiissioii Region IV, Material Racliatioii 
Protection Section, 11 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suile 1000, Arlington, TX 7601 1 

SUBJECT: Requesl Aiiieiidiiieiil to Nuclear Regulatory Coiiiiiiissioii (NRC) Byproduct 
Materials License, No, 05-26854-01 

1. Request that Evans Army Coiiuiitiiiity Hospital's Byprod~ict Materials License No. 05- 
26854-01 be aiiieiided to add LTC Courtney T. Tripp as an authorized user. 

2. LTC Courtney T. Tripp posses the preceptor doctiiiieiits to attest that lie has iiiet the traiiiiiig 
requiremcnts under 10 CFR 200. 

3. LTC Courtney T. Tripp is authorized for the administration of sodiuiii iodide 1-1 3 1 in 
quantities less than or equal to 33 millicuries. 

4. Dr. Cyrus W. Partiiigtoii attests for LTC Courtiiey T. Tripp Board Certification 011 tlie NRC 
313A. 

5 .  Point of contact €or this action is the Radiation Safety Office, 

a. Telephone: (7 19) 526-7047 

b. Address: Departiiieiit ofthe Ariiiy 
Evans Army Coiiiiiiuiiity Hospital 
Radiation Safety Oftice 

1650 Coclwaiie Circle 
ATTN: MCXE-PMD-RSO 

CPT, MSI 
Chief, Ra'cliatioii Safety Officer 



URC FORM 313A (AUD) U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
05-2012) 

AUTHORIZED USER TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE 
AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION 

(for uses defined under 35.100, 35.200, and 35.500) 
[ I O  CFR 35.1 90, 35.290, and  35.5901 

APPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3150-0120 
EXPIRES: (05/31/2015) 

l ame of Proposed Authorized User 

:ourhey, ‘Tripp T. 

1 State or Territory Where Licensed 
I 1 Colorado 

2equested Authorization(s) (check all that apply) 

35.100 Uptake, dilution, and excretion studies 

a 35.200 Imaging and localization studies 

35.500 Sealed sources for diagnosis (specify device) - 

PART I --TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE 
(Select one of the three methods below) 

* Training and Experience, including board certification, must have been obtained within the 7 years preceding 
the date of application or the individual must have obtained related continuing education and experience since 
the required training and experience was completed. Provide dates, duration, and description of continuing 
education and experience related to the uses checked above. 

1. Board Certification 

a. Provide a copy of the board certification. 

b. If using only 35.500 materials, stop here. If using 35.100 and 35.200 materials, skip to and complete Part II 
Preceptor Attestation. 

2. Current 35.390 Authorized User Seekinq Additional 35.290 Authorization 

a. Authorized user on Materials License 
State requirements seeking authorization for 35.290. 

meeting 10 CFR 35.390 or equivalent Agreement 

b. Supervised Work Experience. 
(If more than one supervising individual is necessary to document supervised work experience, provide multiple 
copies of this section.) , 

Location of Experience/License or Clock 1 Dates of 1 1 Description of Experience I Permit Number of Facility I Hours Experience* 

Eluting generator systems 
appropriate for the preparation of 
radioactive drugs for imaging and 
localization studies, measuring and 
testing the eluate for radionuclidic 
purity, and processing the eluate 
with reagent kits to prepare labeled 
radioactive drugs 

1 LicensePermit Number listing 

j 

Total Hours of Experience: 

1 authorized user 

__ 
Supervising Individual 

Supervisor meets the requirements below, or equivalent Agreement State requirements (check all that apply). I 
35.290 35.390 + generator experience in 32.290(c)(l)(ii)(G) 

__ I 
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rlRC FORM 313A (AUD) US. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

AUTHORIZED USER TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued) 
05-2012) 

PART I I  - PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION 

Note: This part must be completed by the individual's preceptor. The preceptor does not have to be the supervising 
individual as long as the preceptor provides, directs, or verifies training and experience required. If inore than 
one preceptor is necessary to document experience, obtain a separate preceptor statement from each. (Not 
required to meet training requirements in 35.590) 

By checking the boxes below, the preceptor is attesting that the individual has knowledge to fulfill the duties 
of the position sought and not attesting to the individual's "general clinical competency." 

First Section 
Check one of  the following for each use requested: 

For 35 190 

Board Certification 

a I attest that Courfiiey, Tripp T. has satisfactorily completed the requirements in 
Name of Proposed Aulhowed User 

10 CFR 35.190(a)(I) and has achieved a level of competency sufficient to function independently as an 
authorized user for the medical uses authorized under 10 CFR 35.1 00. 

OR 
Training and Experience 

0 I attest that has satisfactorily completed the GO hours of training and 
._-- . ___ - 

Name of Proposed Aulhorized User 

experience, including a minimum of 8 hours of classroom and laboratory training, required by 10 CFR 
35.190(~)(1), and has achieved a level of competency sufficient to function independently as an 
authorized user for the medical uses authorized under 10 CFR 35.100. 

For 35.290 

Board Certification 

I attest that 

10 CFR 35.290(a)(I) and has achieved a level of competency sufficient to function independently as an 
authorized user for the medical uses authorized under 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200. 

has satisfactorily completed the requirements in Courtney, Tripp T. 

Name of Proposed Aulhorlzed User 

15-26854-01/ Evans A m y  Comnitiiiity Hospital Fort Carson Coloraclo 80913 

IRC FORM 313A(AUD) (05-2012) PAGE 4 



rlRC FORM 313A (AUD) 
05-2012) 

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMlSSlO 

AUTHORIZED USER TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued) 

3. Traininq and Experience for Proposed Authorized User (continued) 

__I-_-..._- 
b. Supervised Work Experience. (continued) 

- ..________-_._._- __ --_ 
Description of Experience 

Must Include: 
Location of Experience/License or 

Permit Number of Facility 

Calculating, measuring, and safely 
preparing patient or human research 
subject dosages 

Using administrative controls to 
prevent a medical event involving the 
use of unsealed byproduct material 

Using procedures to contain spilled 
byproduct material safely and using 
proper decontamination procedures 

Administering dosages of radioactive 
drugs to patients or human research 
subjects 

Eluting generator systems appropriate 
for the preparation of radioactive 
jrugs for imaging and localization 
studies, measuring and testing the 
sluate for radionuclidic purity, and 
xocessing the eluate with reagent 
(its to prepare labeled radioactive 
jrugs 

Confirm 

C1 Yes 

C1 Yes 

n No 

c] Yes 

No 

c] Yes 

0 No 

c] Yes 

Dates of 
Experience* 

I 

Supervising Individual ILicenselPermit Number listing supervising individual as an 
/authorized user 
I 

Supervisor meets the requirements below, or equivalent Agreement State requirements (check one). 

35.190 c] 35.290 35.390 c] 35.390 + generator experience in 35.290(c)(l)(ii)(G) 

c. For 35.590 only, provide documentation of training on use of the device 

Device Type of Training Location and Dates 

. . __-__ - -. ___- ___-____-- 

d. For 35.500 uses only, stop here. For 35.100 and 35.200 uses, skip to and complete Part II Preceptor 
Attestation. 

PAGE 3 IRC FORM 313A (AUD) (05-2012) 



IRC FORM 313A (AUD) U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSK 

AUTHORIZED USER TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE AND PRECEPTOR ATTESTATION (continued) 
15-2012) 

1 3. Trainincl and Experience for Proposed Authorized User 
a. Classroom and Laboratory Training. 

Description of Training 

Radiation physics and 
instrumentation 

qadiation protection 

Mathematics pertaining to the use 
and measurement of radioactivity 

Chemistry of byproduct material 
ror medical use (not required for 
35.590) 

Radiation biology 

Location of Training 

-- 

Total Hours of Training: 

Clock 
Hours 

Dates of 
Training" 

b. Supervised Work Experience (completion of this table is not required for 35.590). 
( I f  more than one supervising iiidividual is necessaiy to docuinent supervised work experience, 
provide multiple copies of this section.) 

- 

ISupervised Work Experience 

Description of Experience 
Must I n clu d e: 

Ordering, receiving, and unpacking 
radioactive materials safely and 
perforining the related radiation 
surveys 

Perfortni ng quality control 
procedures on instruments used to 
determine the activity of dosages 
and performing checks for proper 
operation of survey meters 

___-I ~ - _ _ _  

Total Hours of 
Experience: 

Location of Experience/License or 
Perinit Number of Facility Confirm 

[7 Yes 

0 No 

Yes 

El No 

Dates of 
Experience* 

-_____- 

NRC I -0RM 313A (AUO) (05-2012) 
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DEPARTMENT OF TJ-1E A R M Y  
LAN D S'I'U I-LL 12E G 1 0 N AL M ED 1 C h L C EN TE I1 

CWlR 402 
RPO A E  091 SO 

MC131JL-Pi\/l-[-I I' 30 Dcccmbcr 2OOS 

MEMORAN DUM FOR Radint ion Con t 1.01 Committcc (RCC) h4 cmbcrs 

S UBI ECT: LM4C Authorized Uscrs of Raclioaclive Cvl alerials 

a .  N 11 c 1 c a I*  Mccl ic i 11 e (D i a gnos 1 ic 0 t i l  y) : 

b. N L I C I ~ M  Medicine (Diagnoslic C! Therapy): 

Davison, Jonalhon, MAJ, MC 
Tripp. Courtney T,, MAJ, MC 
V aid ya , N cc I ,  C I T ,  h4C 

Diinagin, Percy E., COL(Ret), Red C ~ O S S  Volunlccr if iiccclcd 
Slacli, i-\aron, L'I'U, h4C 

3.  Radiation Safely Ofliccr(s) arc as follo\\/s: 

M'a I lii ngsliclc, 1\11 i chad, CPT, MS 
Davisoii, Jonathoii, MA5, MC: 

3. Poinl o r  Contacl is \he irndersigiied at DSN 466-797SIS2S2. 

I\/IiCl-IA E L W A L IC 1 N G S T1 C: I(. 
CPT, IVIS 
C, I-lcallh Physics LRh4C 



DEI'ARTMENT OF' T H E  ARMY 
LAN DS'I'LJ I-IL REG1 ON& Nl EDlC A 1, C ENTER 

CMR 402 
APO AE 091 SO 

VI c E u I.,- P PI -14 P 2s ,January 200s 

1\/1 1 3 4  OR AN D1.I 1\/1 F011 Rad iali oii  Sa rely Comm i ltec (RSC) Membcrs 

S U'BJ E CT; LRWl C A 11 lhur i zc cl Users o 1' Rad i otic 1 i ve M a t  er i a I s 

;i. Nticlear Mcclicinc (Diagnos(ic Only): 

Ashlcy, Ricanlhony, LTC, MC 
I-lubcr, h/liclinel, MAJ, MC 
Grdiaiii, Jaiiics M., MA], MC 
Sauter, SLephen, CIOL, MC 
K L I S ~ U I S ,  LCC, h4AJ, h/lC 
Hill ,  Patrick, MA.1, MC 
Tujo, Chorles LTC, NlC 

11. Nuclear Mcdicinc (Diagnostic & Therapy): 

Davison, Joiiatliaii, CPT, h4C 

Duiiagin, Percy E,, COL (Re(), Rcd Cross Voluntcer if rieecled 
~ r i l l p ,  C O U I - ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~  T., ivrm, ivrc 

2, Rctdinlion Safely Ofiicer(s) are as I'ollows: 

Davjsori, . loi~nlhan, MRJ, MC 
zilao, R L I ,  CPT, wrs 

3. Point of Contticl is the unclersigned at DSN 4SG-7978/82S2, 

CPT, MS 
Radialioii Safely OI'Ciccr 


